

NEW ENGLAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION NEUTRAL PROFILE

Bette J. Roth, Esq.

Bette J. Roth, Esq. has been on the forefront of alternative dispute resolution ("ADR") since 1989. She has successfully settled hundreds of disputes for attorneys and their clients through mediation, arbitration, and other ADR processes.

Ms. Roth mediates and arbitrates cases of all types, and for the past several years has focused on employment, securities, commercial contract, real estate, and construction claims. She is located in Metro-Boston, but frequently mediates for clients throughout New England, New York, the mid-west, and the west coast.

In addition, Ms. Roth teaches mediation, provides fact-finding and case evaluations, facilitates large group communications, and publishes extensively. Ms. Roth also trains other mediators and arbitrators, as well as other professionals and students in negotiation, ethics, and communication.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Lecturer on Mediation, Boston University School of Law (currently, since 2007) Visiting Lecturer on ADR, Suffolk University Law School (spring term 2012) Mediator or Arbitrator in more than 1000 cases Executive Director, Middlesex Multi-Door Courthouse (2001-2008) Litigation/Trial Lawyer (1984 -1992): U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission

Brobeck, Phleger & Harrison (San Francisco) Farella, Braun & Martel (San Francisco)

EDUCATION:

- University of Wisconsin Law School (J.D. 1984) Editor, Eisconsin International Law Journal (1984
- University of Massachusetts, Amherst (B.A. Economics *cum laude* 1981)
- University of Paris, Sorbonne ("Certificatt de Langue Francais" 1981)

BAR AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS:

- Co-chair, ADR Committee (Boston Bar Association Litigation and International Law Sections 2005-2008)
- Massachusetts Bar (1985), California Bar (1985), Wisconsin Bar (1984)
- Member, Women's Bar Association
- Member, New England Chapter for Association of Conflict Resolution

New England Dispute Resolution 37 Foxwood Cove, Suite 100, Holliston, MA 01746 Telephone 508.429.6337/Fax 508.429.6338 www.NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com